



Irina Serova

Web Developer

Phone 619 244 0712
 Email isserova@gmail.com
 Website www.iserova.com
 Address San Diego, CA 92130
 LinkedIn linkedin.com/in/irina-serova-aa4948119/

Profile

Motivated IT and web development professional with more than 8 years of practical experience in coding websites and application development.

Highly motivated, focused and organized worker with a strong technical skill-set.

IT Certifications



Web Development Skills

HTML/CSS	● ● ● ● ●
Javascript	● ● ● ● ●
Java	● ● ● ● ●
Python	● ● ● ● ●
PHP	● ● ● ● ●
SQL	● ● ● ● ●

Experience

Web Developer, SDFF 2018 - Present

- Designed and implemented organization's website from initial concept, site architecture, and user interface into a final deliverable, according to stated requirements
- Developed and built WordPress/Joomla sites from Photoshop layout through html/CSS to a custom theme, functions, and plugins for various clients of the company
- Created one-of-a-kind of training program series, training modules for coding bootcamp, covering Java, Python and JavaScript programming languages

Web Developer, Self-employed 2011 - Present

- Created web development projects for various companies

Owner, Smart Kids Time 2012 -2016

- Planned and managed day-to-day activities of Educational Center, established and reviewed finances, managed business expenses
- Responsible for design/development of company's website and social media marketing

Education

Computer Support Specialist 2019

Apprenticeship Program of U.S. Department of Labor

San Diego, CA

MEAN Stack, 2018

SoftStack Factory Bootcamp

San Diego, CA

Full-Stack Software Development, 2018

Futures Foundation Coding Bootcamp

San Diego, CA

Mobile Application Development, 2017-2018

San Diego Continuing Education

San Diego, CA

Front-end Web Development Program, 2016-2017

San Diego Continuing Education

San Diego, CA

MS, Economics,
Peter the Great St.Petersburg Polytechnic University, Russia

AS, Electronics Industry Management ,
St.Petersburg Polytechnic University College, Russia